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TO: Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools
Board of Education

FROM: Paul Starck-King, Assistant Superintendent of Finance and Operations
Jeanne Keane, Senior Director of Buildings and Grounds

SUBJECT: Lincoln and Longfellow Update and Bid Packet #3 Approval
DATE: January 29, 2019
Summary

On January 9th, 2019, sealed bids were publicly opened for Bid Group #3 which includes General Trades (3A),
Ceramic Tile (3B), Painting (3C), Flooring (3D), Food Service Equipment (3E) and Wheelchair Lifts (3F).
(Due to a lack of bids, Wheelchair Lifts will be re-bid at a later date.) Based on the review of the bid results,
Bulley & Andrews recommends the award of contracts per the attached letters (one for Lincoln and one for
Longfellow)

Bulley and Andrews conducted the Bid Group #3 opening and has summarized each project per the attached
summaries (one for Lincoln and one for Longfellow). FAC has also reviewed the bid summaries and guidance
from Bulley and Andrews and FAC recommends the awarding of bids as recommended by Bulley and
Andrews.

Action

Administration is seeking a motion to approve the recommended bids and associated costs of Lincoln/
Longfellow Construction Bid Packet #3.



